

Message

From: Reena Goyal [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6D1F0AFED717401CA4D972DDDDDA3217-REENA GOYAL]
Sent: 2017-05-18 9:04:11 AM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
Subject: RE: LDC Working Group Meeting 3 Deck.pptx

Thanks David. Please note that John Rattray is the Legal contact on this item going forward.

From: David Barrett
Sent: May 18, 2017 8:43 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Reena Goyal
Cc: Susan Nicholson; Andrew Dow
Subject: Re: LDC Working Group Meeting 3 Deck.pptx

Thanks Andrew.

I'm coming in cold on this so Jeannette and/or Reena, can we talk before I pursue anything? My read is it seems prudent and reasonable to have something in writing to allow us to do this, referencing the prior letter and rationale. Is 10am good?

Sent via IESO mobile (905) 601-6481

On May 17, 2017, at 10:30, Andrew Dow <Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi David,

Can you help advise on this? For context, the government required all bills include language about the 8% rebate and we now include that on all IESO-customer bills. We sought and received an exemption from the Minister so that we could put alternative wording on our bills to reflect the fact that we only have 1 qualifying customer. However we still do note on every IESO customer statement that "eligible consumers" receive the 8% rebate.

There's now a similar issue about potentially including the wording in Jeannette's email below now that the Fair Hydro Plan has passed. I spoke to Jeannette briefly just now and we're thinking this might not be something the IESO wants to include on its bills.

Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: May 17, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Reena Goyal; Andrew Dow
Cc: Susan Nicholson; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: LDC Working Group Meeting 3 Deck.pptx

Do we need an amendment if we change the wording on the invoices to contain the message below?

Susan

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: May 17, 2017 8:46 AM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Kim Marshall; Anthony Martinello
Subject: FW: LDC Working Group Meeting 3 Deck.pptx

Susan,

I believe we will need an amendment to our to our billing requirement exemption letter attached as it deals with ORECA (8% reduction) only. See slide 7 where it is being suggested what needs to be on bills and as an inserts:

“Ontario’s Fair Hydro Plan substantially lowers electricity bills for typical residential consumers. This includes the eight per cent rebate introduced in January 2017, and builds on previous initiatives to deliver broad-based relief on all electricity bills.”

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: saveONenergyOnt | LinkedIn: saveONenergy
Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

-----Original Message-----

From: Dade, Christine (ENERGY) [<mailto:Christine.Dade@ontario.ca>]
Sent: May 16, 2017 6:53 PM
To: 'danb@nowinc.ca'; 'brendap@innpower.ca'; 'jenniferc@innpower.ca'; 'dkulchyski@tbaytel.net'; 'chris@lakelandholding.com'; 'sshipston@lakelandpower.on.ca'; 'tjanes@bluewaterpower.com'; 'KFarmer@burlingtonhydro.com'; 'regulatory@nowinc.ca'; 'SParikh@burlingtonhydro.com'; 'cprovencher@enercare.ca'; 'jpredote@enwin.com'; 'pgleason@enwin.com'; 'jbarile@essexpowerlines.ca'; 'lmccabe@goderich.ca'; 'jducharme@goderichhydro.ca'; 'Eileen.campbell@alecrautilities.com'; 'Shelley.parker@alecrautilities.com'; 'Indy.butanydesouza@alecrautilities.com'; 'Carrie.worgan@alecrautilities.com'; 'Tamar.heisler@alecrautilities.com'; 'benumm@londonhydro.com'; 'mwilson@oakvillehydro.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com'; 'Kruch@torontohydro.com'; 'epage@torontohydro.com'; 'dbalashov@torontohydro.com'; 'Mstock@torontohydro.com'; 'kfrance@torontohydro.com'; 'mmarchant@torontohydro.com'; 'Garmstrong@veridian.on.ca'; 'Dnortes@veridian.on.ca'; 'szebrowski@veridian.on.ca'; 'Tsarkesian@eda-on.ca'; 'Jrangooni@eda-on.ca'; 'sallybarakat@hydroottawa.com'; 'michelporvost@hydroottawa.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca'; 'jodie@gsuinc.ca'; 'rodney.barber@cnpower.com'; 'mark.fought@ssmpuc.com'; 'dominic.parrella@ssmpuc.com';

Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); McIntyre, Andrew (ENERGY); Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY); Smith, Mike (ENERGY); 'Jayne.crawley@alectrautilities.com'; 'g.rossini@HydroOne.com'; 'Danile.Levitan@HydroOne.com'; 'Tom.semmler@hydroone.com'; 'brenda.bracken@hydroone.com'; 'Danny.relich@hydroone.com'; 'Henry.andre@hydroone.com'; 'regulatory@hydroone.com'; 'apc@fivenations.ca'; 'RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com'; 'joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com'; 'kpc@fivenations.ca'; 'terry.greco@ssmpuc.com'; 'steve.kataquapit@afnea.com'; 'rreimer@ontera.net'; 'ldugas@bluewaterpower.com'; 'jen.wiens@athydro.com'; 'cpuc@ontera.net'; 'check@ontera.net'; 'regulatory@ssmpuc.com'; 'aarmitage@tbhydro.on.ca'; 'Rmace@tbhydro.on.ca'; 'Cspeziale@tbhydro.on.ca'; Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); 'derek.nardone@eda-on.ca'; 'Andrew Belsito'; Indy Butany-DeSouza; 'Luttrell, Tiija'; 'Beharriell, Greg'; Provost, Michel; Derek Nardone; 'daniel.levitan@hydroone.com'; Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); 'DENIZ OKTEM'; Jack Lenartowicz; 'Michele Caba'; 'Kathleen Rae'; Biggs, Megan (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); 'Sally Blackwell'; Theodore Antonopoulos; 'donna.kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Jane Scott'; Candice Trickey; O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Denise Myers; 'legal@enercare.ca'; 'kneild@enercare.ca'; 'Maudrie Smith'; 'Donna Kinapen'; 'Monique Alicandri'; 'Graeme Murray'; McBain, Christine (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); 'Nelson Faria'; 'Peter Sanfrancesco'; 'Jennifer Uchmanowicz'

Cc: 'jmankarios@eda-on.ca'; 'lkirk@torontohydro.com'; 'jane.scott@oeb.ca'; 'mtomasone@torontohydro.com'; 'meerja.greco@ssmpuc.com'; 'sandra@nowinc.ca'; 'jtoffoletto@enercare.ca'; Hunter, Robert A. (ENERGY)

Subject: LDC Working Group Meeting 3 Deck.pptx

Please find attached the deck for tomorrow's meeting.

For those that will be attending in person - a printed copy will be available.

Address of office - 77 Grenville St. Toronto, 6th floor - Board room 6A - someone will meet you in the 6th floor lobby.

Thank you
CD

<LDC Working Group Meeting 3 Deck.pptx>
<mime-attachment>